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Davies leads Welsh

championship

Haverfordwest’s Martin
Davies won the Production
Class of the Welsh Sports
and Saloon Car Champion-
ship at Pembrey on Sunday,
overcoming a mechanical
drama as well as torrential
rain to take an early season
lead in the Welsh Champion-
ship.

The day started badly for
Davies when part of his front
S ion gave out in the
ear}y laps of practice. Fortu-
nately he brought the car to
the side of the track without

a problem, but then had to
make a dash back to his

workshop to pick up the re-

lacement parts. Davies cut
it fine but completed his task
just in time to take his place
on the grid, as amazingly he
had managed to post the 3rd
fastest time despite only
completing three laps in
practice!

By this time however tor-
rential rain was lashing the
circuit and Davies became
embroiled in a midfield
scrap, eventually taking 3rd
place by only three tenths of
a second!

The points gained, how-
ever, put Davies at the head
of the championship after the
first two rounds, and with
Lampeter’s Nigel James and

s- Glynne Jones also
leading the other two classes
West Wales drivers currently
have the Welsh Champion-
ship under lock and key.

The next round of the
championship is at Pembrey
on Saturday May 7th..

Milford Haven
’
women’s darts
The Milford Haven Ladies
League stands as follows:
PW LPt G
RAOB 23 19 4 154 17
MC 23 19 4 146 13
A'dale A 23 18 5 142 16
Vic Soc B 23 17 6 140 11
A'dale B 24 16 8 119 15
RFC 23 12 11103 12
Vic Soc A 23 10 13 90 8
Wheth A 23 8 1588 9
Wheth B 23 8 15 82 8
Bunkers 23 8 1581 5
Observ 23 7 16 79 14
Haven Ht 7 16 75 10
Huntsman 23 3 21 48 7

Museum plan

Haverfordwest Civic So-
ciety has welcomed the sug-
gestion that the premises at 8
High Street, might be convert-
ed into a town museum.

As previously reported, the
County Museum is being
transferred from the Castle to
Scolton, as a result of which
the idea was put forward that
Haverfordwest should estab-
lish its own museum.

Perrot’s Trustees, the own-
ers of 8 High Street (the old
Post Office), have offered the

mises for such use to the

'own Council, which is to dis-
cuss the matter at a special



